


CANADIAN RAILWAY AND MARINE WORLD

Part of Toronto-Lake Simcoe Line Operated Again.

The south end of the Toronto-Lake
Simcoe electric railwny between the
north limits of Toronto and Richmond
Hill. 10.5 miles, was again placed in
ogeration, July 17, following the pur-
chase of that part of the line from the
City of Toronte by the Town of Rich-
mond Hill and North York. Vaughan
and Markham Townships, and the en-
tering into of an ngreement with To-
ronto  Transpertation Commizsion for
the operation of the section. The whols
Toronte-Lake Simeoe line, formerly
Metropolitan Division. Toronto and York
Rudiaf}{ysv. was secured by the (ity of
Toronte from the Sir William Macken-
zie interests some years ago, and after
being operated by the Hydro Electric
Power Commission of Ontarie Railways
Department for a while, was entrusted
to the Toronto Transportation Commne
sion for operation. This year. however.
the whole line wasz abandoned, on ae-
count of continuing loss in operation
After considersble delay, an agreement
was arrived at between the four muni-
cipalities named. on the one hand., and
the City of Toronto, on the other, for
urchase of the line from Toronts to

ichmond Hill for 375.000. and an
agreement was entered into between
the municipalities and the T.T.C. for itz
operation. the T.T.C. to determine fares
and service. any surplus te be used
toward fare reduction, and any deficit
to be met by the municipalitizs, in the
proporiton af 35% for Neorth York Tp.
11% each for Markham and Vaughan
Tps.. and 28% for Richmond Hill. The
County of York, in the southern part of
which the municipalities mentioned are
situated, took legal action to compel To-
ronta to resume operation of the whole
line, but Jost its case, and finally ahan-
doned an appeal which it was annnunced
wotdd be tagen.

The decision to abandon the appeal
was arrived at by the York County
Councll on June 23, and it was expected
that the four southern municipalitie:
could complete their agreements with
the City of Toronte and the T.T.C. and
have cars running between Torente and
Richmond Hill in a short time. The de.
lay te July 17 in having operation start-
od arose from several causes. Municipai
bylaws authorizing the agreement had
to be passed, and the reeves of Richmond
Hill and of Markham Tp. objected to a
section in the agreement %o provide
that the T.T.C. operate the line for 13
years; this difficulty was overcoms by
changing the section to specify that
the agreement be for § years, one year's
notiee of desire to terminate to be given
al any time thereafter. The Toront:.
City board of control then insisted that
it be made a condition of the agreement
of sale that the line be not sold to any
private interesis at any time. This was
agreed to. On July 4 the county with-
drew its litigation: agreement of
sale was signed on July 10, and the city
received the $75,000 for the socuth sec.
tion of the line on July’ :

Operation was begun’
7.30 p.m., when a car containing repre-
sentatives of the four munieipalities,
the City of Taronto, and the TT.C., pre-
ceded by a ear carrying a hand, proceed-
ed from Toromto to Richmond Hil,
where & celebration was held. The ser.
vice is being given with One-Man Cars,
including & npumber booght by the
HEPC. of O. Railways Department
for the radinl railway between - Toronto
und Port it, some years ago, and
described in these columns at the time.

The route is divided into 6 fare zohes,
with a 5¢ fare in each, the retumn fare
between Toronto and Richmond Hill be.
ing 55¢. The cars connect at the To-
ronto north limits with those of the
T.T.C. city system. The basic service
to Richmond Hill is an hourly one, with
& 40 minutes one to Steele’s Corners, at
the north side of the suburban srea ad-
joining  Toronte, headway being de-
creased in rush hours.

At the time of writing, arrangements
are being made for a vote of the rate-
payers of the Town of Newmarket and
the townships through which the line
runs. on a proposition to buy the 12.49
miles between Richmond Hill and New-
market and have it slso operated by
the TT.C. The City of Toronte asked
$150.000 for this section of the line. and
the possible purchasers are trying to
secure a reduction in that price. The
annual deficit on operation of this sec.
tion would, it is estimated, be from $45.
000 to §80.000 a year. The city has un-
dertaken not to disturb the line south of
Newmarket before Sept. 15, to allow
time for a devision as to purchase to be
arrived at.  The line north of New.
market, extending to Sutton. on Lake
Stmeoe. will without doubt be taken up,
The Taronte city board of control
onJuly 11 directed  City  Solicitor
Colyuhoun  to appoint a trustee o
dispase of. on the city's behalf, all of
the Teronto-Lake Simene line assets not
taken over by the municipalities served.

—August. 1930

a result, it was stated that Montreal
people would have to repare them-
selves for » ban on parﬁing of motor
vehicles in congested streets. On July
4 3t was reported that a bylaw pro-
hibiting parking on the south side of
a portion of St, James Street would be
enforced. On the same date the city
executive voted to appropriate $25,000
for carrying out traffic improvements,
such as installation of manually oper-
ated traffic signals, creation of sa ety
zones, etc., to prohibit left hand turns
at specified busy street corners, and to
adopt the sticker system of summon-
ing to court those guilty of violating
traffic laws. There had been some
talk of employing 2 traffic expert for
the city, but this was decided against.

The next step in the city’s effort to
secure better trafic conditions was a
recommendation by the advisory traffic
committee that motor vehicle parking
he prohibited in an area bounded by
MeGill. 8t. Paul, Craig and St Vin-
c¢ent Sts. and the court house, and in-
formation to hand at the time of writ-
is that this prohibition will be placed
in effect about the beginning of August,
although. as was to be expected, num-
erous protests from merchants and oth-
ers within the area. who fear the driv-
ing away of » large part of their trade.
have heen received by the commitiee
and the city authorities.
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Proposed Abandonment of Toronto-Lake Simeoe Radial Railway.,

Toronto Transportation Commission
wrote the city board of control on May 22,
recommending abandonment of the radial
raiiway mung: from Toronto northeriy
to Sutton, on iake Simeoe. The letter
stated that this line, kmown as the Metro-
go!ita:u Division, together with the Scar-

oro Division running esst out of Toronto,
and the Mimico Division nmning west oyt
of Toronto, were acquired by the city in
1920; that they were operated by the
Hydro EBlectric' Power Commission of
Ontario Railways Department from Nov.
1, 1922, to Jan, 11, 1827, and have since
then been oparated by the T.T.C.; thai
the Scarboro and Mimico Divisions were
incorporated into the T.T.C. City system
in 1928; that the Mimico Divigion is galf-
Rupporting and that the Searborg Division
is self supporting as far east as Bircheliff;
that abandonment of the Scarbore Divi-
sion line east of Bircheliff in being consid-
ered: that the Matropolitan Division's
losses are a charge against Toronto tax.
payers; that that line iz 48.66 miles long
from Taronto north city limita to Sutton,
and that the Schomberg branch, on which
operation was abandoned on June 30, 1927,
is 14.36 miles long; that freight and express
revenue on the Metropolitan Division line
wag 18.5, less in 1928 than in 1927 and
passenger reventuie 5.5%; less; that the eity
council appropriated $430,600 to place the
ine in good condition, $300,000 for cars
and $105,000 for track improvements, but
that only the $105.000 has been spent;
that the 1927 operating loss on the Metro-
politan Division was $327,019.92, =nd the
1928 opernting loss was 3381,044.38: that
annugl fixed charges on the outstanding
debentures sre $271,542, which will have
to be met for about 11 years. but which
can he reduced by sslvage of assets if the
line is abandoned, and that. in the T.T.C's
opinion, tha final loas to the city will be
less if the line is abandoned than it will be
il operation is continued,

The letter concluded as follows:— Y ous
Commission recommends that in the besi
interests of the city and in order to protect
the city from further unnecessary loss,
operation of the Metropolitan Diviaion be
discontinued. If our recommendasation s
adopted, we would stiggest that all service
cease on Sept. 30, 1929, Operation should
be continued through the summer and over
the exhibition period on aceount of the fact
that the summer months represent the
period when losses are comparatively light
and the maximum amount of rgvenue can
be ohtained. If the city adopts the fore-
going recommendation, your Commission
will make every effort to sssist the cit;y in
adjusting and diaposing of the assets.'

The T.T.C. in its letter quoted extracts
{rom a report on the M atrﬁpolimn Division
situation, made by R. M. Feuntel, Fort
Wayne, Ind., President, Indisna Service
Corporation, who it had retained to make
a2 study of the matter. These are sum..
marized as follows:—*"The permanent
population outside of Toronto served by
the line appears to be not over 20,000,
The transient summer populstion at Laks
Simecoe affords a temporary incresss in
revenie, ?ut % is for ng;!y a v:»,iry small
portion of .the venr. venue decreased
from $686,218 1n 19:

The trend is :

some 2,000 miles of line in Ohio, Michigan,
Indisns and” Ilihois. The servica has
been well arranged to fit the traffis svail.
able. The rather high aversge track mile
revenue of $18,600. a year speaks well for
past operations, but it probably represents
the maximum which will ever he earned
od the property. The inroads of trucks
and sutomobiles are Increasing.  The pas.

Senger car equipment on_the line is soma-
what old in . Cost of power is high,
on account of this old equipment, and also
on aceount of heavy es and the amount
of siow removal necessary. The present
downward trend in gross earnings mag be
sxpected to continue until only abhout
$4,000 to $5,000 per mile of track will be
earned. Transportation costs are high,
due to a rather high average wage and low
average schedule s . In the light of
eXperience in the United States I would
hesitate to make any additional recon-
struction or capital expenditure on this
line. While operating ergenm could he
decreased somewhat wit large capital
expenditures, the net revenue after the
change would not warrant the expendi-
tures. It is obvious that with the past §
years' record of no net earnings available
tor return or retirement, and no proapect
of bettering this condition, the maximum
amount of money can be saved by an
early abandonment of oparationa.”

The city board of control referred the
T.T.C. letter to the Toronte Cerporation
Counsel for a report on the legal aspects
of the proposed abandonment, and to the
city Commissioner of Finance for a report
upon the financial aspacts of it, and
expressed itself as in favor of carrying out
the T.T.C. recommendation. Ag was to
be expected, the communities served by
the line are much against operation being
stopped. The Toronto Finance Commis-
sioner ia in favor of abandonment, and the
Toronto Corporation Counzel is said to
hold the view that there are no legal
difficulties in the way.
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Toronto-Lake Simcoe Electric Railway I;ine Abénduned.

Operation cessed at .16 aum. on March
16 on what is ssld to betone of the first,
if not the first, of 'the electric radial
railways built in Canads, the Toronto-
Lake Simcoe line, owned Ey the City of
Toronto and operated since Jan, 11, 1927,
by Toronto Transportation Commission.
On the following day, a local bus service
between the Toronto north city limits and
Richmaond Hill, 10.5 miles;, was started,
to serve local trafie, and Gray Coach
Lines, Ltd., route between Toronto znd
Newmarket, was extended to Jackson's
Point, on Lake Simcoe, to serve through
trafic, '

The negotiations beiween the City of
Toronto and York County locking to the
possibility of =2 continuance of radial
railwey operation, whieh began soon
after the Toronto Transportation Com-
mission recommended to the city counail
that operation of the line be discontinued,
were deait with in Canadian Railway and
Marine World for March to the point
where the city council adopted the city
board of control’s recommendation that the
line be abandoned on March 15 if the
county suthorities did not make any
conarete proposition for taking it over
from the ¢ity or paying a portion of the
annual deficit. On Feb. 21, Reeve Lundy,
of Newmarket, chairman of the Yerk
County committee which wns handling
the matter, stated that the county would
neither take over the line nor pay any of
the lozses, but that it would fake legal
action to compel the city to continue
operation, his claim being that certain
agreements make it obligatory for the
city to maintain a service, The Ontario
Minister of Public Works and Highways,
Mr. Henry, many of whose constituents
live along the line, made a further attempt
to bring the city and county authorities
togaether at a conference on March 1, at

whieh the city offered to lease the road to

the county at $1 a year, on condition that
the county would nssume financial respons-
ibility in respect of operation, Mr. Henry
stating that no bus competition between
Toronto and Newmarket would be allowad.
The county council, however, votad against
this proposition, on March 7, by 52 to 5.
On Mareh 11, the Toronto City Clerk
advised the T.T.C. that the city council
had not changed its decision to have
operation discontinued on March 15, and
operation of the electric cars was, in
accordance with that instruction, stopped
on that date by the T.T.C, The railway’s
physical plant is being left in its present
condition for the time being.

For the past year or so, the T.T.C.
motor conch operating subsidizry, Gray
Coach Lines, Ltd., has been giving =
motor conch service, at.fares about 30%
higher than radial railway fares, between
downtown terminals in Toronto and New-
market, 22.72 miles north of the rodial
railway terminal at Toronte north city
Himits. . On Mareh 18, this conch service
was extended to Jackson's Point, on Lake
Simeoe; 47.38 miles from Toranto north
city limits. There are 1§ ceach trips
daily between Toronto and. Newmirket,
3 cosches continuing oh to Jackson’s
Point daily, in addition to which there is
# round trip between Toronto and New-
market, daily except Sundays, and 2 extra
round trips on Saturdays only. These
services mreé given with grey interurban
dosches, )

Thalocal service, between Toronto north
city limits and Richmond Hill, is given
by T.T.C. red buses, making:66 trips a
day ‘out ol the radial railway . terminal
at Tofento. horth city limits. . On: 38 of
‘these trips, the buses un only to Willow-

dale, 8,05 miles, and on_the other 30 to
Richmend Hill, 10.8. miles. Connection
in. made with T, TiC. city street cars at
north eify limits.  The fares
on the buses are the same as they were
on the radia cars. New iickets
d ‘outstanding “old
eemed on or before
L to'atition parcel express
gervice has also-.been started between
Toronto and all points north merved by
the buses snd coaches.
T. H. Lennox, XK.C.,
Solicitor, snpounced on Mareh 12 ihat
Gideon Grant, K.C., had been yetained
to represent the county's interests in liti-
gation which would be undertaken agai%g;t
the city in connection with the railway's
abandonment. On Mareh 18, Mr. Grant
filed a writ at Osgoode Hall asking for a
mandatory injunction to restrain tﬁe city
and its agent, the Toronto Transportation
Commission, from removing, seliing, dis-
mantling or in any other way dispesing
of the railway property so as to in any
way interfere with its operating efficiently,
and also for a mandatory injunction to
compel continuance of its operstion, The
writ referred to the county’s rights aa
determined by an agreement made be-
tween it and the Metropolitan Street
Ry. Co., upon which the eounty bases its
claim $hat the city is obligated to continue
operation, Toronto authorities contend
that the agreement is not binding upon the
city. -
Al the time of writing, Mareh 24, view-
ing the matter without taking into con-
sideration the possible results of the
litigation started by York County, there
appears to be a strong likeiihood that
operation of the railway through North
York Township, frqm Toronte's north
boundary to Steele’s Corners, 4.48 miles,
and possibly from Toronto’s north bound-
ary to Richmond Hill, 10.5 miles, will be
resumed. On March 14, befors railwa
operstion was discontinued, s North
York Tp. Council delegntion waited on the
Toronto bhoard of control, and discussed
propositions to purchase or lease the part
of the line between Toronto’s north
boundary and Steele’s Corners, or to enter
into an agreement with the city for its
operation by the T.T.C. The board of
control intimated that if a suitable arrange-
ment could be made with the T.T.C., it
would receive the e¢ity’s approval, A
deputation from Richmond Hill also dis-
cussed with the city board of control the
possibility of operating the railway as far
north as there. On Mareh 17, a meeting
of North York Council and the reeves of
Richmond Hill and of Markham and
Vaughan Townships, was held and was
attended by the Ontario Minister of
Public Works and Highways, Mz, Henry,
at which the whole matter was discgssed
and it was decided thst emch mumcipaf
council would take up with the T
separately, the matter of resumption
of the rallway’s operation. A scrap price
of $150,000 is reported to. have been
laced on the {zorhon,of‘ the line between
oronto and Richmond Hill, and of $82,000
on the portion between Toronte ‘nnd
Steele's Cormers. People in the muniei-
alities are sald to be ualavorable to the
gus parvice, and to feel that a railway
service would be & more tangible asaet
and of greater valoe in developing their
communities, the buses being locked upon,
by comparison, as of ‘& vary tiransient
nature.” The buses are’ also objected to
on the grouxid of dangerous'traffic conges-
ion on Yonge St nar&:lxjkot theelty. -
On March 18, the Toronto board of con-
trol decided to ssk the T.T.C. to act

P 8 OO

York County ‘

as frustee for the city in connection with
the railway, wntil the whole riatter-has
disposed - of finglly. - Arrangements
have heen mads by which the T.T.Cowill .
submit to North ‘Yerk, Vaughan and
Markham Tps,, and - Richmond Hil],
estimates of the cost of ,%pernﬁ‘ng the rail-
wax between Toronto and Steele’s Corners,
and between:Toronto snd’ Richmond Hill.

The - abandoned  radial . rallway was
§rmnoted in 1877, when the Metropolitan

treet Ry. Co, of Toronto wasincorporated
g;g the Ontatio Statutes, 1877, chap.. 84,
The Statutes of 1398, chap. 94, chrnged
the company’s nsme te- Mbetropolitan
Straet Ry. Co,; and confirmed agreements
tget’ en it and York County, first for the
line's extension to Eglinton, at a point
now well within the Toronto limits, then
to the top of York Mills hill, at Toronte’s
present north limits, snd then to Rich-
mand Hill, The railway was first operated
with horse cars. One section of one of.
the ngreemenm stipulated that car speed.
should never exceed 6 m.p.h. Another
specified that “‘no steam motivé power:

or other than horse power shall be used,”
but the 1893 act gave the company the
right to use cpble or electrieity. The
Statutes of 1898, chaﬁ. §6, incorporated
the. Toronto and York Radial Ry. Co.,
which sbsorbed the line north from
Toronto, which was extended north from
Richmond Hill to Lake Simcoe, and was
named the Metropolitan Division of the
Toronto and York Radial Rys. The line
passed into the City of Toronto’s posses-
sion in 1921, when it was acquired by the
Hydro Electric Power Commission of
Ontario on the city's behelf, under suthor-
ity of the Statutes of 1921, chap. 24; it
was transferred to the city f{rom ths
H.BE.P.C, of O. under authority of the
Statutes of 1926, chap., 113, and was
then turned over to the T.T.C, for opera-
tion. For many years the line has ot pald
operating expenses. Inferest and debt
retirement charges amount to $271,288
a yesr, which ths city will have to meet for
many years to come,

Sines the foregoing was writien, an
agreement has been entered into between
the Toronto city hoard of control and
represenfatives of Richmond Hill and
North York, Vaughan and Markham
Townships, for those municipalities to
buy the railwny between the north bound-
ary of Toronto and Richmond HI for
$75,600, the T.T.C. to operate it {or them,
any deficits to be borne: by the munici-
palities. - The agreement is. subject to
favorable votes by the ratepsyers of the
municipajities; it 5 expeeted that -the
votes will be taken befora the middle of
Agril, and as dgentiment is sald to be over-
whelmingly In faver of the radial railway
cirs as opposed to buses, it is altogather
likely that the agreement will bd appraved.
Ragmenmtivea of the municipalities have
undertaken toask York County anthorities
to withdraw “their Htigation; i this Is
not done, it is'probable that soms arrangs-
ment whereby the city will lense the Line
between . Toronte and Richmond Hill
will be made for the Yime being.

Ml 1130
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- Pnssenger Fares.
have caused so much delay (nearly three
montha), as had our =spplication been
acted upon favorably it would have
helped the employment situsation in the
city during the rather unfortunate con-
ditions we are now passing through.
T am still ready to co-operate with the
city in trying to arrive st a2 mutually
satis{actory coneclusion without the delay
and expense which would be incurred by
proceeding to arbitration. It follows as a
matver of course, however, that unless we
can satisfactorily dispose of the pending
negotintions shortly the procedure called
for in the fares agreement wil) have to be
followed.” —A Winnipeg press report of
May 14 said that the eity council had
decided unanimously against the com-
pany's application for an increase in fares.
Winnipeg Electric Co. states, in a
recent issue of its builetin, that in 1801
the average electric railway fare in Winni-
peg was 4.1%¢c. The average fare today
18 5.86e. In 1801, the average wages of
the company’s employes were 19¢ an hour:
today they ure 60c an hour.

Toron(o‘mggSimcne Electric Railway
Matters.

Foliowing abandonment of operation
of the eleetric railway between the north
limits of Toronto and Sutton, on Lake
Stmece, and the reaching of a provisional
agreement arrived at by Toronte Boeard
of Control, Toronte Transportation Com-
mission, Town of Richmond Hill, and
Nerth York, Markham and Vaughan
Townships, for purchase by the muni-
cipalities named and resumption of opers-
tion of the line between the north limits
of Toronto and Richmond Hill, 10.5 miles.
s vote of the ratepayers in the outside
municipalities on bylaws authorizing en-
trance into the agresment was held on
May 3. The result, 1,336 votes in favor
of the line between Toronto and Rich-
mond Hill being bought and operation
resumed, compared with 110 votes against,
showed that the people concerned were
greatly in favor of electric railway service
compared with bus service being given by
Toronte Transportation Commission. A
summary of the proposed agreement for
purchase of the Toronto-Richmond Hil
section of the line by the four munidipalities
for §75,000, and resumpcinn af operation,
wud given in Canadian Railway and
Marine World for May, pg. 310, The
apparent success of the acheme for e
sumption of operstion on the section of the
line south of Richmond Hill attracted
attention in the municipalities north of
there, served by the line, and on May 3,
Newmarket Town Council decided to
ask for a conference with the officials of
other municipalities north of Richmond
Hill, to see if some sarrangement could
be made for resumption of operation on
the whole line, north to its terminus at
S On May 6, a conference of North
Tp., York County and T.T.C.
C was held in Toronte, to consider
action: to be taken [ollowing the vote,
but it was decided to defer action until a
meeting of the reeves of all municipalities
in York County could be held. Matters were
complicated by the fact that the county
had taken legal action to force the City
of Toronto to resume operstion of the
whole line, l}xy its agent, the T.T.C. On
May 7, the Toronto city board of control
received & letter from W, B. Redfern,
who bas been acting in an engineering
capselty fer York County in connection
with the railwsy, asking on what terms
the mumci&gaﬁtms could take over the
line from Toronto to Newmarket., The

June, 1930

letter was sent on to the T.T.C. with =
request for information. On the same
date the T.T.C. reported to the board of
cantrel that of the 114 employes of the
abandoned line,-64 were employed by
the T.T.C. ©f the 114, 57 are residents
of Torontp, and 57 non~residents, Of the
84 re-employed, 39 are residents of
Toronte and 25 non-residents. On May
13, 8 meeting of municipal officials and
people of all the municipulitivs served by
the line, between Ricgmond Hill and
Sutton, was held 4t Newmarket, at which
it was decided that in the event of York
County being unsucrcessful in its asction
to compel resumption of operation, an
effort should be made to sectire resumption
batween Richmond Hill and Sutton, as
well s south of Richmond Hill. The
chairman, Dr. L. W. Dales, suggested
that $75,000 would be a fair price {or the
section of line between Richmond Hill
and Sutton, if purchase becomes necessary.
The meeting went on record as being
unalterably eppesed to permanent aband-
onment of electric railway operation.
On May 10, a2t 2 meeting st Newmarket,
a cormnmitiee of municipal representatives
was appointed to keep in touch with the

situation, pending disposition of the
county’s action, The committee was
instructed  to  negotinte with Toronto

city suthorities and the T.T.C., to learn
the amount wanted f{or the Richmond
Hill-8utton section of the line and the
probable cout of a service, this. of course.
being in the event of the county losing
its action. Reference to the county's
action was made at OQsgoode Hall, Tor-
onto, May 20, when Mr, Justice McEvoy
expressed doubt as to whether, under the
agreement between York County and
Meatropolitan St. Ry. Ceo. {former owner
of the ling), the continuance or cessation
of operation could be determined hy
arbitration. He indicated that he would
consider the whole question, including the
county's application, made by Gideon
Grant, K.C., for a permanent injunction
to restrain the City of Toronto andior
the T.T.C. from dismantling and disposing

of the railway property.

June
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way,”’ 2s the commities sisted. Up to the
time of writing, the permit has not hesn
withdrawn, and the coaches coptinue to
pperaie. ‘

On Jan, 20, it was arranged to hold
& meeting on Jan. 25, between mem-
bers of the York CUounty Counecil, of
the trapsporintion commities represent-
ing ;}lﬁw«» i the county served by the
Hne, and of the Toronte city  bosrd
of mmmi, to diseuss the lipe's future
but the meeting was postponed to Feb, 1.
COrar nfermation at the time of writing,
dan. 270 i3 shat 1t iz very uniikely that
operation on the line will be discontinued
an Fel. 1. and that probably there will ke
ni deeisive setion taken in the matter :.mti'i’
the Toronte eivy {t{ya;;:s}éféi meets on Feb. Tl
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Tomﬁtko-Lam!:créi Simcoe Electric Rail-
way Operation.

The electric radial raflway line between
Toronto and Sutton, on Lake Simcoe.
48.66 miles, is owned by the City of
Toronto and operated by the Toronte
Trensportation Commission, as agent,
ita operation being altogether separate
from that of the T.T.C. city system.
Canadian Railway and Marine World
has given in preceding issues particulars
of the deficits incurred by the line; the
T.T.C. recommendation to the Toronto
eity board of contrel that its operation
be discontinued on Sept. 30, 1829; the
city council's decision to continue its
operation until Nov. 30, 1929; the report
to York County tragsportation committes,
composed of representatives of places
served by the line, by W. B. Redfern, of
James, Proctor and Redfern, Toronto,
recommending continuance of operation:
and the York County Council's resolution
calling upon the City of Toronto to econ-
tinue operation, secure new cars, effect a
general improvement in service, and
remove the motor coach competition
offered by Gray Coach Lines, Ltd., a
T.T.C. motor conch operating subsidiary.
D. W. Harvey, General Manager, T.7.C.,
claims that the coaches are operated to
cut down radial railway expenses, having
replaced a part of the passenger car service;
the coach revenue is credited to the rail-
way, and the coach expenses debited again-
st it.

York County Council passed s resolu- -

tion in the latter part of Nov. 1929,
asldng the Ontario Minister of Public
Works and Highways to cancel the license
permitting operation of motor coaches
batween ;;?i'nta served by the radial
railway. o action has been taken on
thissrequest to the time of writing, Dec. 18,
1829,

Althou’%h Nov. 30, 1929, was the date
sat by Toronto City Council for the
termination of operstion of the railway,
it was continued. At the York County
Council meeting st which the resolution

‘ORLD
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mentioned sbove was pasged, the county's
Solicitor, T. H. Lennox, K.C., gave {
opinion that the City of Toronto is legally
bound to give a radial railway service,
but he recommended continuance of nego-
tiations with the city authorities in prefer-
ence to litigation to {grce the eity to con-
tinue the service. It was decided to
have some county representatives, in-
cluding members of the council and others,
seell an interview with the city authorities
tp discuss the matter further, The
county representatives met the city board
of control on Dee. 10. Following discus-
sion, the board adopted a resolution
instrueting the Toronto Transportation
Commission’s Genaral Mansger, Mr.Har-
vey, to continue operation of the radial
railway until Feb. 1, 1830, the county
representatives to be prepared to maKe
further representations in the matter be-
fore Jan. 28, During the discussion,

. Mr. Harvey, in answer to u guestion

by the Mayor, stated. that the, operation
of motor conches iiad been lurgely
responsible  for reducing the radial
railway's operating expenses by $80,000
during the first 10 months of 1929,

Toronto City Council, on Dec. 16, 1928,
adopted the board of control's recommend-
ation that operation of the radial railway
be continued to Feb. 1, 1940, During the
discussion, one alderman stated that the
deficit on the line is costing the city $36,-
006 s month, and argued that York
County should bear some of the loss.
Another contended that Toronto’s alleged
obligation to continue operation of the
railway indefinitely should be taken to
court for a raling. A city controller stated
he would like to see the county take over
the line, but that it would be impossible to
secure an agreement between the city and
the county while the invmtigation into
Toronto  Transportation  Commission
affairs is under way. He aaid that if the
line is to be sald to the county, it will have
to be done by negotiation, for if the city
tries to force the county’s hand. a legal
action will result, with litigation costing
the city more than the operation of the
ruilway would during a period of reason-
able length in whi to conduct nego-
tiations,

JAARY 1930
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Toronto Terminals, Hydre Electric Railways, Toronto & York District.

The Toronto & York Radial Ry, is now
being operated by the Hydro Eleetrie
Power Commission of Ontario, and the
old Metropolitan Division, running north
from Torontoe’s north boundary, is desig-
nated the Hydro Eleetric Railways, To-
ronto & York District, Metropolitan
Division. Consequent upon the Toronto
Transportstion Commission’s lines on
Yonge St. being extended to the north
city limits, the radial railway single
track line on Yonge St., between the
former southern terminal and the north
city limits, was taken up, and a new rad-
ial line terminal at the north city limits
became necessary.

As stated in Canadian Railway and
Marine World for February, terminal
facilities have been provided near the
Toronto Transportation Commission’s
north Yonge St. loop, and _to permit their

and interchange platform are exclusively
those of the radial line, and consist of &
main track, run-around irack, a frack
leading to the freight house portion of
the main building at the north end of the
property, a connection between the two
latter tracks, and a lead branching into
three tracks entering the car barn. The
building at the north end, alse exclusive-
ly & radial line facility, is divided as fol-
lows, with reference to the lettering on
the plan: A, office; B, perishable freight
storage; C, freight house; D, car barn;
E, blacksmith shop; F, machine shop; G,
carpenter shop; H, lavatory and wash
room. The portion of the building occu-
pied by the carpenter shop and machine
shop has a basement below it, in which
are the boiler room and coal storage, and
aiso has a second story, divided into an
air brake, controller, etc., repair room,

ft. east. The roof eaves are 8 ft. above
the platform, and the roof is 18 4, wide
and slopes to the eaves at an angle of 30
deg. to the horizontal. It is carried by
steol I beam and angle supports, at 12
ft. centers, and is of steel tyuss construe-
tion, with wood rafters, snd covered with
wood and Spanish metal {iling.

The car barn, repair shop and freight
house building is of steel truss and briek
construction, with concrete foundations,
and is divided as mentioned above, It is
1731, f£t. long over all, and 83 ft. 73 in.
wide. The car barn portion is 141 ft. 132
in. x 54 ft. One concrete pit, with 5 in.
conerete figor on 8 in. cinder fill, extends
underneath all three tracks, the bottom
of the pit being 4 ff. 8 in. below the fop
of rail, and the tracks being supported
on reinforced concrete piers. The track
on the east side of the building is equip-

construction, Doncliffe Drive, a street and an armature room. ped with a 40-ton 4-screw hoist. Two sets
 Srreer deme N . Streat Line i
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Torante Terminals, Hydre Electric Railways. Toronte & York District.

formerly running east from Yonge St.,
one block north of Gleneche Drive, was
closed. Some of the terminal construc-
tion work was done jointly by the Hydre
Tlectric Railways and the Toronto Trans-
portation Commission; and the construc-
Yion of facilities for use by the radial line
alone, was done under contract from the
Hydro Blectric Power Commmission’s Rail-
ways Department.

The accompanying plan shows the lay-
out of the new terminal and the arrange-
rent of its facilities. Toronto Transporta-
tion Commission cars, from the downtown
portion of the city, turn at the loop
shown, while radial cars from north of
the eity proceed to the station and inter-
change platform, between the
and the radial track, where the passen-
%ers change from one line to the other.

he interchange platform, a joint facil-
ity, follows the loop tracks all the way
around from Yonge St to the former
street line of Glenecho Drive. This plat-
form was the first unit of the new facili-
Hes to be completed, having been finished

winter of 1922.23. The sta-
radial railway facility.

loop track

The station, which is aise a puxely
radial line facility, is of buff colored brick
and holiow tile construetion, with con-
crete foundstions and Spanish tile roof-
ing. The length over all iz 50 ft. The
one story or eastern portion is 22 £t
wide and the two atory or wesiern por-
tion is 28 ft. wide. The height fo eaves
of the two story portion is 18% ft., and
of the one story portion, 10 ft. The west
side is provided with a canopy, 9 I
above the ground level. The interior iz
divided into a waiting room, 20 x 34 ft,;
iavatories; a ticket offiee, 11 x 8 ft.; an
annex for -conductors, b ft. § in'x 3§ £t

and a baggage room 14% x 15 ft. On

the second floor are-the Superintendent’s
office, 14 x 13 ft., and-the dispatcher’s
office 14 x 13 ft. The interior:is fnished
in lath and plaster; the floor downstiairs
is of'tile, which also extends fo the win-
dows, and the' partitiong -between -the
rooms are of tile. The building is heated

interchange = platform .is

water and electrically lighted,

of stairs lead into the pit at the north
end of the building and onie ak the south.
Sand storage space of 60 tons capaeity is
provided at the east side, the sand-being
dried by steam coils. .
The freight storage portion of ‘this
building, 31 f. 1% i x 341 % 1% in,
includes the perishable freight room, 14
ft. x 28% ft., and an office, 14 ff x 93
ft. 10% in. The freight shed is served
by the most westerly traek entering the
building. The flooring in the freight.shed
and perishable freight room is of 2.0n.
plank, with 2 top fleering of 1 i, white
pine. The office .portion has.1 in. mapie
fooring, - | i T
The shop, portictiof the building:
heavy mill ‘typs: construction, -and. .1
-various- shops, the-locations of which are
given sbove, have, the 1o
sions: blacksmith shop,
10%. in.; nischine shop;. 20
carpentershop, 214t
.room . and ¢coal, 8to
*the machine
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located. The blacksmith shop, machine
shop and carpenter shop are fitted up to
take care adeguately of running repairs
on electric ear bodies and trucks; and the
armature and air brake repair shops are
equipped to take care «of the motor and
air brake work. A feature of the con-.
struction is that a hoist has been installed
to lift armatures, motors, ete, out of
the car barn poriion of the building and
to transfer them into the armature shop
in the one straight line movement. Stairs
leading to the boiler room and eoal stor-
age .space in the basement, and leading -
to the armature shop and air brake re-
pair shop in the second story, aie located
between the machine shop and carpenter
mwmw‘ The building is heated by steam,
with the low pgessure system.

The interchange Mwwmwm@ga provided
jointly by the Hydro Electri¢ Power Com-
mission of Ontaric’s Railways Depart-
ment and the Toronto Transportation
Commission, was built by Toronto Trans-
portation Commission forces, and the
umbrella shelier, also provided jointly,
was built by the Metallic Roofing Co.,
Toronto. The contractors for the station,
and car barn, repair shop and frsipht
house building; were Sullivan & Fried,
Toronto. The buildings were designed by
J. C. Cramm, Designing Engineer, Rail-
ways Department, Hydro Eleciric Power
Commission of Ontario. Construction was
in charge of T. U. Fairlie, Engineer, Rail-
ways Department, HEP.C,, and-the de-
sign and construction were- carried on
under the supervision- of F., A. Gaby,
Chief Engineer, H.E.P.C. Construction’
was begun about Nov. 1, 1922; 311 track-
age and overhead work were completed
Jan. 15, 1923, and the station _and car
barn and freight shed building were
mm%mwmw&m and placed in operation March

8 = e

The new facilities will serve the Hydro
Electric Railwsys’ Toronto and York
District, Metropolitan Division, inclading
the branch line from Aurors to Schom-
mem% formerly the Schomberg & Aurora
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Flectric Railway Department

Toronte Transportation Commission’s Track Extens

The Torento public was given a demon-
stration in 1921 of how rapidly and effi-
ciently the rehabilitation of &n under-
maintained street railway system can

Electric Fow

possible for the Toronio
Commission to build and ope

ower Commiission of Ontaric
for operation, and by which it was made

Fig. L.—Looking south on Yomge St.

be gone ahead with even under heavy
¢raffie and other adverse conditions, and
by last summer the speed with which
large intersections were installed and
other difficult jobs accomplished no longer
aronsed unusual interest, as the Toronto
Transportation Commission’s efficiency in
¢rack work had come to be taken for
granted. However, the surprising rapid-
ity with which the Commission accom-
plished its largest individual undertak-
ing, viz. the construction of = double
track line containing 37,100 £t of single
track, on upper Yonge St., between the
original terminus at ‘Farnham Ave. and
the northern ecity limits, constituted an
achievement so ontstandingly remark-
able that wide-spread favorable comment
was a logical result.

The Toronte and vork Radial Ry's
Metropolitan Division single track line
down the west side of Yonge St. from
the porthern city limits to its terminus
near Farnham Ave., had long been inade-
quate and a. source of danger, about
which complaints were pitter and num-
erous, while the condition of ‘the street
jtself, due te the postponement of Te-
pairs until’ a decision was reached as o
trackage for future rail traflic, was ex-
tremely bad. For these reasons, the
laying of a double track street car line.
and the re-surfacing of this portion of
the city’s main north and south artery,
had been eagerly looked forward 1o by
North Toronto -citizens. The beginning
of the Yonge St work was contingent
ypon the consummation of the transaction
known as he “clean-up deal”, under which
the Toronto & York Radial Ry's Metro-

olitan Division north of Toronio city
imits is being turned over to the Hydro-

near Farnham Ave.

Transportation
rate & double

ijon on Upper Yonge Street.

Yonge St., on which & temporary stand-
ard gauge track with passing sidings,
was laid, to provide for continued opera-
tion by the radial cars in the first stages
of construction. This temporary line was
eut in to the original radial railway
line at different points, the operation of
the radial cars being transferred from
the original radial Yine to the new tem-
porary line, in stages, the original radial
line being released, so that excavation
to provide for the foundation for the new
double track line could be undertaken, as
follows: Aug. 26, between Merton St. and
Eglinton Ave.; Aug. 29, between Lawton
Rivd. and a point 300 £t south of belt
line railway crossing; Sept. 2, from 2
point 300 £+ south of belt line crossing
to Merton St.; Sept. 3, from Eglinten
Ave. to Glengrove Ave.; Sept. 5, from
Heath St. to Lawton Blvd.; Sept: 10, from
Lympstone Ave. to Melrose Ave.; Sept.
13, from Glengrove Ave. to Lympstone
Ave.; Sept. 15, from Melrose Ave. to Del-
oraine Ave. These streets are shown on
the accompanying location msp, fg. 3.
During this period, the radial cars main-
tained service by using the unrelessed
portions of their original track and the
portiong of the temporary track between,
connections between original and tem-
porary track being maintained as needed,
until the original track was all released
and operation antirely transferred to the
temporary track by Sept. 15..

The original radial railway track was
not released between Lawton Bivd, loop

g
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Pig. 2.—Standard types of track construction, Toronto Transpertation Comsisaion.

and Heath St. until Sept. 5. South of
Heath St. the original radial line Te-
rained in service and did not interfere
to any great extent with excavation,
and when work was begun by the Trans-
portation Commission. on Aug. 28, steam
shovels were put 1o work north from
Farnham Ave. On the following day ex-
cavation was in progress at four differ-
ent points betwen ‘Farnham and Eglin-
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ton Aves., and by Sept 5-the éexcavation

between these two avenues had been
completed. The total depth of excava-
tion beélow finished grade of top of rail
was 2 ft., and the width 18% ft., which
affords some idea of the material to be
removed. In many places the amount
was incressed as seme grade revision

wag introduced. Pneumstically operated:

drills were used to break the old road
paving at the excavation side limiis,
while the excavation was done by steam
shovel and the removal of the material
by motor trucks. Affer Sept. §, exca-
vation quickly proceeded northward, and
Radial Ry. service was at all times
maintained by using the temporary track
and unreleased pertion of the original
radial track till this was all released,
when the, temporary track was used ex-
clusively, as stated above. Closely fol-
Jowing the excavation came the laying of
the Toundation for the new permanent
double track. By Sept. 8 the stone foun-
dation was laid, the ties laid and tamped,
and the steel in place, between Farnham
Ave. and the Lawton Blvd. loop.

The track between Farnham Ave. and
the Lawton loop was built to the Com-
mission’s 122-8-G standard, which in-
ciudes broken stone foundation, 122- 1b.
steel and granite block surfacing:, North
of Lawton: loop, the Commission’s. type
122.C-G construction was used, having
concrete siab. foundation, 122 Ib. steel
and granite sirface. Cross and longitu-
dinal séctions of both types are shown in
fig. 2, and detailed deseriptions of both
were given in Canadian Railway and
Marine World for Dee, 1821, pg. 656. Be-
tween Lawion Blvd, loop and Eglinton
Ave,, the concrete slab foundation was

in place by Sept. 6; by Sept. 9, it was in .
place between Eglinton Ave. and Glen- -

cairn Ave., and by Sept. 25 the foundation
was completed - over the whole  section,
from Farnham Ave. to the northern cily
limits. R ) . .
During the first part of the work’s
progress, the radial railway cars were
able to use their original barns south of
St, Clair Ave. for repairs. *~ By Sept. 7
the 122-8-G double track line had been
completed from Farnham Ave. to Lawton
Blvd., and on that date the Radial Co.
begen operation, with some cars furnish-
ed-by the Toronte Transportation Com-
mission, on the new double  track line
from Heath St. to Farnlism Ave, Re-
moval of the original radial track south
of Heath St. was not commeheed till
Seg;. 24, :
ith & service maintained by the Ra-
dial Co’s own standard gauge cars operat-
ing' on the temporary track from the
north- eity limits to Heath St, and the
4 £t. 16 7/8 in, gauge cars furnished by
the Transportation Commission operating
on the new permanent Hne south from
Henth St. (4 ft. 10 7/8 in. being the
gange of all Torento Transportation
Commission lines), completion of the re-
maiping portion of the new double track
ling was soon accomplished. As stated
above, the new traek was completed from
Farnham Ave. to the Lawton Blvd. loop
by Sepi. 7. By Sept. 13 it was completed
from the Lawton loop te Eglinfon Ave.;
by “Sept. 20 between Eglinton Ave. and
Gleneairn Ave., and by Sept. 29 the en-
tire section between Farnham Ave. and
the turnout ta the loop at the north eily
limits had been ‘completed. On.Sept. 24,
the. Radial begnn to operate the curs
&..Tranpopriation. Com-
S8 .

Lvé. to Fainham Ave.,
Jporary track to be re
those points, while the t
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Pig. 3.—Location of {rack eonstructlen on upper Yonge Bt
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bétween Eglinton Ave. and the porth
city lmits remained in operation.

Accompanying the laying of the main
line tmc% the. installation of required
specinl work ‘proceeded rapidl
manent erodg-oyer was msis near
Farmham Ave. on Aug. 31. A ‘double
traek 3-part ¥ was put’in’at the inter-
section of Yonge St. and. 3t. Clair Ave.
on Sept. 9. The loop near Lawton Blvd.
was completed Aug. 31; to be used for
turnjng cars which, on account of lower
traffic density at the northern end of the
line, will not proceed o the city limits.
At Berwick St. two units of special work
for the Eglinton car house entrance were
comapleted on Sept. 26 and 28, the main
line portions having been installed some
days previonsly. The special work at
Yonge St. and Eglinton Ave. was com-
pleted Sept. 21, the main line portions
being completed Sept. 15, The Yonge
St. portion of a ¥ at Glencairn Ave,
an additional facility for short-routing
some cars, was installed Sept. 21, and
by the end of September the construction
of the loop at the northern city limits
was in progress. This loop is being
built east of Yonge St, on Glenecko
Road and Doncliffe Road. The T.&Y.
R.Ry's Metropolitan Division will have
ita southern terminus immediately ad-
joining this loop.

The Commission introduced 2 new fac-
tor in its electric railway constraefion
in Toromto hy laying, as an experiment
and with speeial construction, 0.95 mile
of double track with steel ties, Of this
distance 0.45 mile was laid with Interna-
tional steel twin ties and the remainder
with Carnegie sec. M 24 sieel ties.

The following statistical information
in eonnection with the work is of in-
terest: number of steam shovels used, 4;
conerete mixers, 4; air compressors, 5;
welding machines, 6; motor trucks, 100;
nuniber of men, 500 on day and 500 on
night shift; steel rails on straight track
construction, 122 1b. section, 1,343 tons;
special work, 251 tons; number of walded
joimts, 1200; standard wooden ties, 32
Tt ban. per tie, 14,325; special ties,
30,500 ft. b.m,; international stesl twin
ties, 800, or 108,000 Ib.; Carnegie sieel
ties, see. M 24, 2600 ties or 180,550 ib,;
excavation, 30,000 cu. yds.; concrete for
track base, TT14 cu. yds.; concrete for
paving base, 1388 cu. yds.; granite blocks
for wearing surface, 1,097,000.

Fig.1 gives a good ides of the work’s
nature, showing the new double track
line =t the south end of the section, with
the ties and rails laid on the stone
foundation. An indication of the depth
and widih of excavation, and the work
still necessary to obidin a surface be-
tween rails and tracks is algo given. The
original radial track is at the vight. =

Ags stated, the Toronte & York Radial
Ry. furnished a service from Sept. 24 on
the new double track line between Eg-
lintor Ave. and Farnham Ave. With cars
supplied by the Transportation. Commis-
sion, the service from Eglinton Ave.
nofthward being furnished by radial ears
on the temporary track. -A week later
the radial line exteénded its service on
the new line, with the T.T.C. cars, to as
far north as Glencairn: Ave., thus re-
lensing the section of temporary .track .
between Eglinton and Glencairn, Aves.
and on Oct. 15, the loop wt the northern .
eity -limits being completed, the. sexrvice
on’ the mew track, was extended to {lig

maining section. of . tem? oy frack, - )
were . maintained snd, repaired. at. fem-
porary sheds at the northern city limits,

A per-
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